From: Jeff Palmer

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 8:56 AM

To: Greg Grant; Julia Aranda

Subject: RE City of Ojai ATP Maricopa Highway Demonstration - Feedback?
Greg,

Well, it sure isgenerating lots of commentsin the community and we hope that it can improve safety. That’s alwaysthe
goal. Keep our employees and the public safe. In 40 years, OV has not had a traffic accident with the public and we
work hard to understand our work zone environment and keep traffic safely moving.

We do see some issues and have analyzed the demonstration plansto accommodate work at each of our manholes. We
are preparing plansto implement during sewer maintenance. There will be detours as necessary given the high speeds
and lane transitions. We will provide you copies after we can get the appropriate permits.

We would like to see the Truck Management Plan for the demonstration project and the final project.

Thanks

Jeff

From: Greg Grant

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 6:43 PM

To: Jeff Palmer ; Julia Aranda

Subject: Gty of Qjai ATP Maricopa Highway Demonstration - Feedback?

Hi Jeff and dulia,
The Maricopa Highway Demonstration Project was installed the week of December 7-11, it’s been up for amonth.
As our two primary local utility Districts, | appreciate any feedback you have to date.

We are monitoring the project and have made many changesto address immediate concerns, and are considering near
and long-term adjustmentsto improve the project. Gty Gouncil will receive periodic updates on the progress of the
Demonstration, including public feedback and comments. Please note thisisthe purpose of the Demonstration Project,
to test the concept and improve before a potential final project. Much better than discovering problems after the
permanent project is built. Also note the Demonstration will continue aslong as hecessary to overlap the reopening of
School in full session after Govid impacts diminish, which may be aslate as Fall of 2021. This overlap will be for months
to fully understand any School related traffic issuesrelated to the Demonstration Project.

For your information, here are few linksrelated to the project:
» For more information about the Demonstration Project go to Aty'swebpage: https://ojaicity.org/ goojai/
» For all Frequently Asked Question: https://drive.google.com/file/ d/ 1ISNSRYFLG8ef RS 6-
20FG2r285ShnRR! view?2usp=sharing
»  We want your input, please complete our survey of the demonstration:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/ r/ F6HXHM

As always I'm available to review or discuss the project.



Best to both, and Happy New Year, Greg.

Greg Grant, P.E

Public Works Director/ City Engineer
City of Qjai

(805) 646-5581 Ext. 251
Grant@Qjaidty.org




